
 
                                                                                                                                                    
 
 

 
 

Chair, Marcia Barry-Smith • Vice Chair, Caryl Hattan 
Ajibola Balogun • Heather Brinkworth • Ann Deibert • Howard Elfman • Frances Esposito • Hermes Garcia • Dale V.C. Holness  

Christopher Krzemien • Barbara Mendez • Gino Moro • Ralph Stone • Teneshia Taylor • Lisa Vecchi • Beverly Williams 

 

115 South Andrews Avenue, Room 329K 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 

Phone: 954.357.6634   
Fax: 954.357-8655       

BrowardHousingCouncil.org 
      

BROWARD HOUSING COUNCIL 
AGENDA  

A meeting of the Broward Housing Council (BHC) will be held on Friday, August 23, 2019, at 10 AM, located at the 
African American Research Library and Cultural Center (AARLCC), Seminar Room 2, located at 2650 Sistrunk Boulevard, 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311. 
 
1) CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
2) Approval of the June 28, 2019 Meeting Minutes (see attachment) 

 
3) Chair's Report:  Marcia Barry-Smith (no attachment) 

A) Affordable Housing Workshop  
 
4) Director's Report:  Jo Sesodia  

A) Consider Change of Venue for Future BHC Meetings 
B) Review BHC Social Media Policy (see attachment) 

 
5) New Business (no attachment) 

 
6)  Old Business (no attachment) 
 
7) Public Comments (no attachment) 

 
8) Homeless Initiative Partnership (HIP) Administrator's Report:  Rebecca McGuire (no attachment) 

Continuum of Care (CoC) Board Report: Vice Chair Caryl Hattan (no attachment) 
 

9) Save the Date! BHC Affordable Housing Workshop:  Thursday, November 7, 2019 
8:30 AM – 12 PM, Ann Kolbe Nature Center (Mangrove Hall), 751 Sheridan St., Hollywood 

 
10) Adjournment  
 
 
Purpose: To serve in an advisory capacity to the County Commission and to facilitate coordination between the County, municipalities, the business 
community and not-for-profit groups to address housing issues including, but not limited to, affordable housing, workforce housing and 
homelessness. The Council shall submit an annual report to the County Commission and other organizations represented by the Council. 

http://www.browardhousingcouncil.org/


Approved: 

1 | P a g e  
 

SUMMARY MINUTES - DRAFT 
BROWARD HOUSING COUNCIL 

June 28, 2019- 10:00 AM 
African American Research Library and Cultural Center, Seminar Room 2 

2650 Sistrunk Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, FL  33311 

Board Members Present 
Marcia-Barry Smith, Chair Howard Elfman Frances Esposito 
Hermes Garcia Vice-Mayor Dale Holness Christopher Krzemien 
Barbara Mendez Gino Moro Ralph Stone 
Teneshia Taylor Lisa Vecchi  

Board Members Absent 
Ajibola Balogun Heather Brinkworth Ann Deibert 
Caryl Hattan, Vice-Chair Beverly Williams 

County Staff 
Jo Sesodia, Director Sue Carrano, Coordinator Mark Journey, CAO 

Attendees who signed in 
Sarah Leonardi, Roderick Newkirk, Sandra Veszi- Lynne Wines, United 
Teacher, Broward Community Member Einhorn, Way of Broward 
County Schools Coordinating County/Business 

Council of Broward Council on 
Homelessness 

1) CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
The meeting called to order at approximately 10:07 AM by Chair Marcia Barry-Smith.  Roll call 
was taken by Sue Carrano and a quorum was present.   

2) Approval of the April 26, 2019 Meeting Minutes 
Motion:  Frances Esposito moved to approve the minutes as presented.  Howard Elfman 
seconded.  All in favor. 

3) Director’s Report: Jo Sesodia 
The Broward Housing Council Information Cards have been printed as directed by BHC at their 
June 26 meeting.  One side of the card includes the BHC mission and website; the flip side has 
major findings from the Affordable Housing Needs Assessment update.   

Florida HB 7103 includes restrictions on inclusionary zoning and local government compensation 
requirements and prevents the adoption of linkage fees.  The bill was passed to the Governor 
earlier this week who has 13 more days to either sign or veto.  The County Commission has 
forwarded a Resolution to the Governor opposing HB 7103.  

   

 

   

 

 

 

 

 
 



Approved: 

2 | P a g e  
 

 
4) Chair’s Report 
Chair Barry-Smith announced that the Affordable Housing Needs Assessment update was 
unanimously accepted by the Board of County Commissioners on May 7, 2019 (ITEM #78).   
Thanks to BHC members for their advocacy efforts regarding the Sadowski Housing Trust Funds; 
however, $125 million was swept from the funds this year.  Broward County received $2 million 
but was entitled to $25 million.  Members should start thinking about how to approach this issue 
for next legislative session.  Barry-Smith represented the BHC while serving on a State of 
Affordable Housing panel at the League of Women Voters on June 22 and is attending an event 
for the Black Broward 2.0 Plan.  She stated that the BHC’s biggest issue in upcoming year is 
educating the public.    

5) New Business 
The Broward Housing Council 2017-18 Annual Report has been prepared by staff and submitted 
Motion: Christopher Krzemien moved to forward the Annual Report to the Board of County 
Commissioners for their acceptance.  Vice-Mayor Holness seconded.  All in favor.   

Nominations were accepted for the offices of BHC Chair and Vice Chair.  Marcia Barry-Smith 
stated that both she and Caryl Hattan are willing to serve another one-year term as Chair and 
Vice-Chair, respectively.    
Motion: Frances Esposito moved to elect Marcia Barry-Smith as Chair and Caryl Hattan as Vice-
Chair for another term. Vice-Mayor Holness seconded. All in favor.  

The issue of tax based funding – specifically, 2/10 mill of current property tax rate – for affordable 
housing in Broward County was discussed at a recent County Commission Budget Workshop.  
Ralph Stone stated that this amount equates to about $30 million.  The Fort Lauderdale Beach 
and Pompano Beach CRAs will be expiring in 2020; as a result, $5 million will be returned to the 
County, of which $2.5 million will be used for affordable housing.   Vice-Mayor Holness stated 
that the County will consider a holistic approach to funding affordable housing, including solutions 
such as bonus densities, linkage fees, and inclusionary zoning.   

6) Old Business 
None. 

 
7) Public Comments 
Roger Newkirk, community member, stated he has found affordable housing placement through 
Hope South FL. 

Lynn Wines announced that the Business Council on Homelessness, formed less than a year ago, 
is a housing pillar of the United Way of Broward.  The local business community is utilizing its 
influence, strategies and financial resources to address homelessness.  It was part of the team 
that cleared a downtown homeless encampment in November 2018.  To date, the organization 
has assisted about 120 people with housing and other services, and works closely with 
Community Court to provide housing. 

Sandra Veszi-Einhorn encouraged the BHC to take a strong advocacy stand regarding tax based 
financing of affordable housing.  She noted that a series by the Miami Herald, Priced out of Paradise, 
discusses the affordable housing crisis and its impacts.  

 

 

 

 

 

  



3 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

. 
 

Approved: 

Vice-Mayor Holness noted that, in addition to Broward County, Hillsboro County is only other 
Florida county using general fund money, in addition to CRA dollars, to fund affordable housing.   

8) Homeless Initiative Partnership (HIP) Administrator’s Report: Rebecca 
McGuire 
None. 

Continuum of Care (CoC) Board Report: Vice-Chair Caryl Hattan 
None.  

9) Other Announcements  
Ralph Stone thanked the County Commission for funding the Affordable Housing Needs 
Assessment update and thanked the BHC for supporting this very useful project.   

Frances Esposito reported that the new North Facility opened on April 1 and most of 268 beds 
are available.  The Center should become a community resource, and she thanked the County 
Commission and City for their support. 

10) Next Housing Council Meeting 
Friday, June 28, 2019, 10:00AM 
African American Research Library and Cultural Center (AARLCC) 
2650 Sistrunk Boulevard, Seminar Room 2, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 

11) Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 10:57 AM. 

Purpose: To serve in an advisory capacity to the County Commission and to facilitate coordination 
between the County, municipalities, the business community and not-for-profit groups to address 
housing issues including, but not limited to, affordable housing, workforce housing and 
homelessness.  The Council shall submit an annual report to the County Commission and other 
organizations represented by the Council

Disclosure:  The above captioned minutes are transcribed in a summary format.  To obtain a complete 
audio recording of the meeting, approved summary minutes, or any presentation or handout materials, 
submit a public records request through Planning and Development Management Division, 954-357-
8695. 



 

 

 
BROWARD HOUSING COUNCIL 

POLICIES FOR WEBSITE, NEWSLETTER AND SOCIAL MEDIA 
 

 
❖ The Broward Housing Council (BHC) website, newsletter and social media content will be limited to items 

related to Housing Policy only. 
Planning and Development Management Division (PDMD) staff support the BHC.  All final editorial 
decisions are at the discretion of the PDMD Director. 
All electronic news items shall comply with requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  

❖ 

❖ 

 

Website: 
▪ The web domain shall be the following: 

http://www.broward.org/browardhousingcouncil 
The BHC website shall be maintained by PDMD staff. 
All website design and content is subject to the Broward County Website Policy and Standards as 
created by the Office of Public Communications (OPC).   

▪ 

▪ 

 
Newsletter: 

▪ The newsletter shall be electronically distributed by PDMD staff on a quarterly basis. 
News items must be timely (dated within 3 months of newsletter issuance). 
Editorials are not acceptable newsletter items unless authored by a Broward County Commissioner, 
Broward Housing Council member and/or the County Administrator. 
All news items must include the date and source. 

▪ 

▪ 

▪ 

 

Social Media: 
▪ The BHC shall maintain a presence in the following social media sites: Twitter; Facebook; LinkedIn 

Social media will be used for educational purposes only.  Responses to user questions and requests 
for information may not be provided. 
Due to Sunshine Laws, it is inappropriate for BHC members to directly participate in BHC social media. 

▪ 

▪ 

 
Use of Logo: 

▪ The Broward Housing Council website, newsletter and social media pages 
shall use the official Broward County logo, as adopted on March 5, 2002.   
The logo shall not be altered in any way, and no other agency logo may be 
used, without permission from the OPC.  The County logo is required on 
BHC stationary, business cards and publications.  

▪ 

 
Amendments 
These Policies were approved by the Broward Housing Council on June 22, 2018.  Any amendments to these 
policies, as originally adopted, must be approved by a majority of the BHC voting members and may require 
additional approval by the Broward County Office of Public Communications. 
 

 

 

Effective Date:  June 22, 2018    

http://www.broward.org/browardhousingcouncil

	BROWARD HOUSING COUNCIL AGENDA
	BHC AgendaAug 23 2019 use.pdf
	BROWARD HOUSING COUNCIL AGENDA




Accessibility Report



		Filename: 

		BHCAgendaPacket-20190823.pdf






		Report created by: 

		


		Organization: 

		





[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.



		Needs manual check: 0


		Passed manually: 2


		Failed manually: 0


		Skipped: 9


		Passed: 21


		Failed: 0





Detailed Report



		Document




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set


		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF


		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF


		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order


		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified


		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar


		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents


		Color contrast		Passed manually		Document has appropriate color contrast


		Page Content




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged content		Skipped		All page content is tagged


		Tagged annotations		Skipped		All annotations are tagged


		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order


		Character encoding		Skipped		Reliable character encoding is provided


		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged


		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker


		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts


		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses


		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive


		Forms




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Tagged form fields		Skipped		All form fields are tagged


		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description


		Alternate Text




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text


		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read


		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content


		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation


		Other elements alternate text		Skipped		Other elements that require alternate text


		Tables




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot


		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR


		Headers		Skipped		Tables should have headers


		Regularity		Skipped		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column


		Summary		Skipped		Tables must have a summary


		Lists




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L


		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI


		Headings




		Rule Name		Status		Description


		Appropriate nesting		Skipped		Appropriate nesting







Back to Top


